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SCC-BMW-056 Addendum #1 
 
Important Dates: 
 
March 25, 2022, 1pm: Quote Deadline. 
 
Questions: 
 
How soon after award is the contractor expected to start work?  Due to circumstances of the current global 
Supply Shortages, we understand projects will not progress as they would have before. Date of 
commencement will be set based on lead times indicated by manufacture of equipment to be installed. 
 
 How soon will the contractor be required to purchase equipment? As soon as the contractor receives the 
notice to proceed. 
 
How long does the contractor have to complete the work? It is outlined on the bid form that the bidder will 
have 90 days to reach substantial completion from the date of commencement. Date of commencement will  
be posted in the noticed to proceed. The college will work with the bidder to determine the date of 
commencement based on the current lead times from the manufactures. 
 
Goodman was indicated as an acceptable manufacture; Goodman can’t meet electrical requirements. Will 
Daikin being Goodman’s’ parent company be acceptable? Daikin is an acceptable manufacture. 
 
The plans say R-8 for all duct wrap – 2” thick ¾ density my question is: 
R-6 is 2.2”  ¾ Density 
R-8 is 3”  ¾ Density  
The insulator has asked for clarification on this….  (R-8) 
 
Is Seismic Cables Required on Air Handlers - my plans say see Instructions on M-4 my plans stop at M-3 ? 
(No seismic is required with C Site Class and Bldg. Imp factor of 1.0.) See Schedule. 
 
I see no FD Fire Dampers called out on plans – Assumption is none required?  (Correct, sprinklered bldg. 
with no fire rated doors or corridors. HVAC is replacement repair work not building alteration.) 
 
What cable needs to be bought to pull control runs for the college to integrate the equipment into the building 
management system.: The College will provide the wire to the contractor for controls.  
 
Change to scope of work:  
 
We are no longer going to try and save the existing supply air devices in the rooms. Please account for this 
change in your quotes.  


